MERIDIAN OIL
April 17, 1989

Rice Engineering Corporation
L.B. Goodheart

122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Justis SWD System
Lea County, New Mexico
AFE H-479 & H479A

Dear Mr. Goodheart:

This Tletter will document Meridian's approval of the revised liner setting
depth from 2,917' to 3,446' in your Henry No.2 SWD well. Meridian is the
operator of the offset well, the Terra-Carison "B" Federal No.l1. It appears
that the 1liner which was run in the Henry No. 2 should adequately protect
producing intervals in our well. Should additional information be required
please Tet me know.

Yours very truly,
Meridian Oil Inc.

(e Jo k).

A. L. Walker
Senior Engineer - Joint Operations
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